PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A self-motivated, dedicated and hardworking dental hygienist with more than 1000 hours of clinic experience. Fluent in English and Chinese. Able to multitask accurately and effectively in coordination with dentists, dental assistants and other medical staff. Driven to make a difference.

EDUCATION

■ COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN IDAHO, Twin Falls, Idaho

A.A.S. Dental Hygiene, Summa Cum Laude, May 2019

A.A. Liberal Arts, Summa Cum Laude, July 2019

SICHUAN NORMAL UNIVERSITY, Chengdu, China

BS--Tourism Management, May 2005

WORK EXPERIENCE

- JHHR MEDICAL ASSOCIATES, Twin Falls, Idaho Office Manager | Oct 2015 – current
- YOUR SPECIAL SMILES PLLC, Twin Falls Idaho Dental Hygienist | Jul 2019 - current
- SOUTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT Dental Hygienist / Oct 2019 – current
- LOCUM TENENS DENTAL HYGIENIST Jul 2019 current



Jingjing Qian

795 Morning Sun Drive Twin Falls, Idaho, 83301 2084903191 jingjing830220@hotmail.com

CREDENTIALS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Licensure: Extended Access Dental Hygienist, Idaho, # DH-3778-EA, June 2019
- Licensed to administer anesthesia June 2019
- Laser Certification April 2019
- NOMAD Certification Nov. 2017
- Active CPR Certification Oct. 2017
- Completed STRIVE2QUIT Smoking Cessation Training Program Oct. 2018
- Competent to administer nitrous
- Skilled in effective communications and excellent patient interactions
- Skilled in mobile hygiene services
- Skilled in teledentistry

HORNORS AND LEADERSHIP

- Teledentistry Innovation Award 2020
- Class President CSI Dental Hygiene Program Sep. 2017- May 2019
- President's List Spring 2017- Spring 2019
- Leadership Award May 2019
- GPA 4.0 Award May 2019
- National Society of Leadership and Success Fall 2018
- Leadership/Team Player Award Aug. 2018
- Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society April 2015

